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September 25, 2017

Emergency Generator & Fire Pump Maintenance and Emergency Repairs
IFB#400-43-17

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued September 25, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid
IFB #400-43-17 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Are the bid still scheduled for 10/06/2017 at 10:00 AM ET?
A: Yes,
Item 2: Q: Was there any addendum released?
Al No.
Item 3: Q: Do you have already and architect/engineer on this project? If yes, may I

know the name/company?
As There is no architect/engineer for this project.

Item 4: Q: Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you e-

mail a copy?
A No. There is no current Plan Holder’s List, as there are no plans outside of
the downloaded documents. A download list will be added to the website.

Item 5; Q: Can I get copy of the prebid list?
A: Not at this time. The Pre-Bid Meeting is scheduled for September 28, 2017
at 10:00AM, after that meeting we will place of a copy of the sign-in sheet on the website.

Item 6: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at Qctober 6, 2017 at
10:00 AM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. ond Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA
15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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